
TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD 
 

740 Main Street  
East Hartford, Connecticut 06108 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

OFFICE OF  
THE TOWN COUNCIL 

 
 
 

 
(860) 291-7207 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

WWW.EASTHARTFORDCT.GOV 

 
 
 
DATE: April 12, 2023 
 
TO: Town Council 
 
FROM: Rich Kehoe 
 Town Council Chair 
 
RE: April 18, 2023  7:15 P.M. Community Cultural Center Auditorium  
           
Pursuant to Governor Lamont’s Executive Order No. 7B, this Town Council meeting is 

accessible through “Microsoft Teams” 929-235-8441 Conference ID:  604 461 407# or Click 

here to join the meeting  
 
 
In accordance with Section 3.3(a) of the Town Charter, a Special Meeting of the Town 
Council will be held as follows: 
 

April 18, 2023   
7:15 P.M. 

 
Community Cultural Center Auditorium 

 
The purpose of the meeting is to hear public comment on the Fund Balance and Reserve 
Fund and revisions to subsection (b) of section 10-52 of Town Ordinances. 
 
 
cc:  Mayor Michael Walsh  
 Melissa McCaw, Finance Director 
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